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FLORIDA MEDIATION ACADEMY, INCORPORATED

R. A. "Buzzy® Green, Proaldont

Post Office Box 1206
Starke, FL 32091-1208

Telephone 800-881-6491
Fax 904-964-9516

August 6, 1997

Mr. Shawn Logan.

Corporate Reinstatement Depariment

Division of Corporations

Post Ofiice Box 8327

Tallahassee, Florida 32310 Re: Emor in T.1.D. in Annual Report of
Florida Mediation Academy, Incomporated
Doc. No. P98000023353

Dear Wr. Logan:

In furtherance of our telephone conversation of August 5, | am following your
instructions.

As | explained, somehow | enlered the wrong Federal Tax identification number
on the Annual report form | mailed in earlier this week. The T.1.D. | inserted was 59-2666960
(this is the T.1.D. for my other corporation, R. A. Green, P.A.). The CORRECT T. . D. for Florida
Mediation Academy , Incorporated is (and was) 59-3375949.

Please make the corection for us on our annual report and for your records. If
you need anything further from us, please advise.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincarely,

R ABU
President
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